
DMB-412 <R 10196l Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 2 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071J12191 . JNS 

Agency Name DTMB/Joint Lab Available Funds $ ------------------------
Scope Primary Electrical Service Reconfiguration (Post-Bid Addendum) Index Number 4308 

Bid opening date and time 11/7/2012 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1/6/2013 44308 

[j] Director [j] SAB Architect GRP Engineering 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

[j] 
[j] 
[j] 

Adequate [j] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [j] 
Addendum [j] 

Additional Funds $ ----------------------------

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) . 

BID SECURITY 

BIDDERS 

Windemuller Electric, Inc. 

1176 Electric Avenue 

Wayland Ml 

Summit Contractors, Inc. 

15729 Peacock Road 

Haslett Ml 

Superior Electric of Lansing, Inc. 

212 West Sheridan Road 

49348 

48840 

Lansing Ml 48906 

R.M. Electric, Inc. 

16037 Grove Road 

Lansing Ml 48906 

D NOT REQUIRED 

Qualified Dis. Veteran? 

~ REQUIRED 

Cert. of Awardability? BOND o/o BID BOND BASE BID 

5.00% Bond $395,690.00 

5.00% Bond $404,900.00 

5.00% Bond $416,000.00 

(]) 

5.00% Bond $423,800.00 

@ 
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) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of. Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 5 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 071f12285 . DES 

Agency Name DTMB Owned Buildings Available Funds $ --------------------
Scope Hall of Justice - Main Entry Door Upgrades Index Number 43000 

Bid opening date and time 11/7/2012 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1/6/2013 

liJ Director (i] SAB Architect 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low [i] Adequate [i) 
Second [i) Revised W.O./M.O.P. [iJ Additional Funds $ 

Third [i] Addendum [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

D NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

slboER~.I ;;r, ;;~:i:'],, <~ , ;; :i§::~r .• ·. , .s ':: , ,,,,,,,,,,., · ,, ,· ,.i:lu~!i'i=i.~~·pi~: v~ie;.:a·~?' :: . , , , c~~~;· of' A~r~abiliiY? . ' '13§Nq r.."' : ··BID eo No ,,,,.:,, : ~.&:s1(~m ,;< 

Lansing Glass Company 5.00% Bond $27,955.00 

2820 South Alpha Street 

Lansing Ml 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. 

6319 Derwood Road 
Saginaw Ml 

48910 

Yes 

48601 

5.00% Bond $42,400.00 

(f) 
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) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 511J11211 . GAG 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

DMVA!Grand Rapids Home for Veterans 

Main Entrance Canopy Replacement 
-------------------------Index Number 64000 

Bid opening date and time 11nt2012 , 2:00 p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1/6/2013 

[i] Director [jiJ SAB Architect M.C. Smith Associates and Architectural Group, Inc. 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low 

Second 

Third 

liJ 
[iJ 
[i] 

Adequate [i] 
Revised W.O./M.O.P. [iJ 
Addendum [i] 

Additional Funds $ ----------------------

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert. of Awardability? BOND% BID BOND BASE BID 

Orion II Construction 5.00% Bond $1 '154,200.00 

32 Market, Suite 200 

CD Grand Rapids Ml 49503 

Fritz Wahlfield Construction Company, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,231,000.00 

4475 Westshire Drive, Suite B @ 
Comstock Park Ml 49321 

EVR, Inc. (8 Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,310,000.00 

1558 Haslett Road 7/24/2015 @ 
Haslett Ml 48840 

Owen-Ames-Kimball Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,317,600.00 

300 Ionia Avenue, N.W. 6/14/2014 @ 
Grand Rapids Ml 49503 

'> 

Veterans Construction Services, Inc. ® 5.00% Bond $1 ,325,371.00 

30 126 Bretton Street $ Livonia Ml 48152 

Bella Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bond $1,328,999.66 

301 Hoover Blvd., Suite 400 @ Holland Ml 49423 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) 

Bid Package # 1 

BW Contracting Services, Inc. 

2375 S. Krahn Road 

New Berlin WI 

HBC Contracting 

2170Apollo Drive 

Lansing Ml 

Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 
P.O. Box 30026 

Lansing, Michigan 48909 

5.00% 

53151 

Yes expires 5.00% 

8/9/2012 

48906 

File Number 511 J11211 . GAG 

Bond $1,352,055.00 

OJ 

Bond $1 ,450,000.00 

Industrial Maintenance Service, Inc. Yes Yes expires 5.00% Bond $1,705,308.00 

P.O. Box369 5/30/2014 

Wells Ml 49894 tV 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation and Recommendation For Contract Award 
PIMS revision date: DMB-402 (R 04/08) 

Department of Management and Budget, Facilities Administration 
2nd Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

P.O. Box 30026 

Bid Package # 1 Lansing, Michigan 48909 File Number 551f12060 . SJU 

Available Funds $ Agency Name 

Scope 

DSP/Michigan State Police Training Academy 

Fitness Center Renovations 
------------------------

Index Number 22010 

Bid opening date and time 11/7/2012 , 2:00p.m. Bid Expiration Date 1/6/2013 

1:iJ Director liJ SAB Architect Wigen Tincknell Meyer & Associates 

BIDDER: AWARD: FUNDS: 

Low ~ 
Second Additional Funds $ ~ 

Adequate ~ 

Revised W.O.IM.O.P. ~ 

Addendum [i] ----------------~--------------Third [i] 

RECOMMENDATION (Return to Facilities Administration) 

REASON FOR PROJECT (Must be filled in) 

BID SECURITY 

0 NOT REQUIRED ~ REQUIRED 

BIDDERS Qualified Dis. Veteran? Cert of Awardability? BOND% BID BOND BASE BID 

Envision Builders, Inc. Yes expires 5.00% Bond $162,500.00 

28036 Oakland Oaks Court 6/14/2014 CD Wixom Ml 48393 

Laux Construction, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $166,150.00 

1535 Jessop Road 2/8/2013 @ 
Dansville Ml 48819 

Moore Trosper Construction Company Yes expires 5.00% Bond $175,700.00 

4224 Keller Road 8/16/2013 (i) 
Holt Ml 48842 

Livingston Power Company, LLC Yes expires 5.00% Bond $177,900.00 

233 Brighton Road 4/5/2013 GJ Howell Ml 48843 

Freedom Contracting Group, LLC Yes 5.00% Bond $199,400.00 

55820 Grand River, Suite 250 (}) 
New Hudson Ml 48165 

Omega Construction, Inc. 5.00% Bond $201,700.00 

6167 28th Street, SE, Suite 10 6) 
Grand Rapids Ml 495466941 
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DMB-412 (R 1 0/96) Bid Tabulation For Contract Award 
Department of Management and Budget, Office of Facilities 

First Floor, Stevens T. Mason Building 

Bid Package # 1 

Owen-Ames-Kimball Company 

300 Ionia Avenue, N.W. 

Grand Rapids Ml 49503 

Skabardis Custom Builders, Inc. 

6319 Derwood Road 

Saginaw 

HBC Contracting 

2170 Apollo Drive 

Lansing 

Ml 

Ml 

Silver Star Contracting, LLC 

1801 Howard Street 

Detroit Ml 

48601 

48906 

48216 

JT Maurer Building Company, Inc. 

46641 Barrington Court 

Plymouth Ml 48170 

Service Disabled Veteran General Contracting, In 

5501 E. Clinton Trail 

Eaton Rapids Ml 48827 

P.O. Box 30026 
Lansing, Michigan 48909 

Yes expires 
8/9/2012 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

5.00% 

File Number 551J12060 . SJU 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

Bond 

$204,500.00 
/di) 
L3l 

$209,800.00 

@ 

$221 ,000.00 

@ 

$234,850.00 

$248,000.00 

@ 

$300,000.00 
/.(1) 
l:.:Y 
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